
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Justin Head
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Debra Jones
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JANUARY 5, 2O2I
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Fred Koberlein
City Clerk Laticia Wri ght
Deputy City Manager CJ Zimoski

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

ITEM _ 1 _ ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM-2-PI]BLI PARTICIPATION

ITEM-3_CONSENTA GENDA hp 4-6\
a Council minutes from December 8. 2020

ITEM_4_OLDB USINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCILOR UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o DEPUTY CITY MANAGER CJ ZIMOSKI

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY OWNED PROPERTY IN
BRONSON. FL.

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CORNELIUS WLLIAMS PARK -
JACKIE APPLING

ITEM_5-NEWBUSINESS_

GNMENT OF LEA M. BILT ENTERPRI AF
CORPORATION ASSIGN AND TRANSFER UNTO NERON ENTERPRISES. LLC. A

A.

STEGALL (pp7-42)
- AIRPORT MANAGER

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCILMEETING

B. RESO ITY
ORIZING THE CITY OF WILLISTON

FLORIDA TO ENTER INTO A LEASE A REEMENT WITH BRIAN HERNANDEZ.
INDIVIDUAI.I,Y. I-EA SING PROP LOCATED AT THE WILLISTON

AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUN AP
LEASE AGREEMENT: AND PROVID G AN EFFECTIVE DATE. _ AIRPORT
MANAGER BENTON STEGALL (pp 43-59).

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY CLERK EVALUATION *
COUNCIL PRESIDENT JUSTIN HEAD.

ITEM _ 6 _ PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEM-7-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM_8_ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING JANUARY 19. 2021 AT 6:00 P.M.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

h ttps ://www. s oto m eet. m e/C itvOfw i I I i sto n F L

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a onetouch number below to join instantly.)

- o. 
" 

-YliFnL ?Ji'fii i i,\,Yfl lil;t13i,,,,r
Access Code: 645-230-685

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channeVUCKtl 468kcNiBS2AYeOaBsRO

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

** Because this meeting is being held in person, Florida law requires that it be open to the physical
presence of the public. To maintain proper health precautions, we will maintain 6' separations in the
meeting room and we will offer additional seating in another area for the overflow if needed. Also, we
encourage the use of face masks in the meeting room. of 50

We invite you to continue participating in our council meetings via telephone or the Intemet as we have
been doing for the last several weeks. **

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained liom the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.

In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
Council President Justin Head
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Council-Elect Michael Cox
Councilmember Debra Jones
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2O2O

6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Fred Koberlein
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Deputy City Manager CJ Zimoski

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Opening prayer and pledge of Allegiance to the flag led by Mayor Robinson.

ITEM _ 1 _ ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
City Clerk Wright asked that Resolution2020-80 be removed from the consent agenda.
Councilmember Jones moved to approve agenda as revised. Vice-President Robinson seconded.
Motion carried 4-0 by saying o'aye".

ITEM - 2 - ADMINISTRATION OF OATH TO COUNCIL ELECT MICHAEL COX-- Judge
Browning administered the oath to Council Elect Michael Cox.

ITEM _ P

ITEM - 4 - CONSENT AGENDA - Vice-President Robinson moved to approve consent
agenda. Councilmember Ross seconded. Motion carried by saying "aye" 5-0.

e Council minutes from November 17.2020
Resolution 2020-79: A Resolution of the Citlr of Williston. authorizing the purchase of
Itron FCS Software and two FC300 Super Raptor radios for the meter reading system.

a

2020-80: A Resolution of the of the w
repealing City Council Resolution Number 2020-69: approving the 2021 General
Municipal Election dates and process; and establishine an effective date.

ITEM-5-OLDBUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCILOR UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN - City Manager Gorman informed the

Council the Planning Department has received the completed plat for the new

a

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

subdivision Country Lake Estates we should see some homes being built soon. City
Manager Gorman discussed with the Council the contract with WastePro still has a
couple of niches that need to be worked before anything becomes final. Also she has
put out an RFQ for a Collection agency.
DEPUTY CITY MANAGER CJ ZIMOSKI - Deputy City Manager Zimoski
discussed with the Council the electric contours on 41 have been installed in the
undeveloped part of the airport. Mayor Robinson said he would like to compliment
Mr. Zimoski for the work he did on the Electric contract with FMPA. We were under
the gun with timing and he did a great job negotiating the contract. Mr. Zimoski
stated that the City will be purchasing electric from FMPA and customers should see
a reduction in their bill sometime around February.

B. SECOND READING ORDINANCE N 688: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY

o

THE CITY OF WILLISTON FLORID
S

COMPENSATION OF THE COIINC ERS AND MAYOR- TO THE
I THE

CITIZENS THROUGH A REFERENDUM : AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. - Councilmember Jones moved to approve Ordinance #688. Vice-President
Robinson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "aye".Councilmember Jones wanted
the public to know that other cities and towns Councilmembers are paid more than
Williston. Councilmember Jones said for example Bronson Mayor is paid $800.00 and
their Councilmembers are paid $500.00.

ITEM_6_NEWBUSINESS_

A. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE A : IMPROVEMENTS AT CORNELIUS
WILLIAMS PARK- Williston Resident Jackie Appling discussed with the Council
several ideas she has for improving Comelius Williams Park. Ms. Appling said she has
formed a committee that is willing to work with her to improve the park. The name of
the group is called "Friends of Cornelius Williams Park" and some of the things they
have talked doing is having a movie night at the park. Ms. Appling said she's trying to
get families to come out and be together and do different activities as a whole. Ms.
Appling also stated, she's hoping the committee will be the eyes and ears of the park
because she know there has been some vandalism at the park. Councilmember Jones said
this is a tough one because it's in the County and County rules apply as well as the Cities
rules. After much discussion Council President instructed City Clerk to work with Ms.
Appling with having a "Movie in the Park" and Mayor Robinson appointed Officer Rolls
as liaison for the Police Department.

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTI : LEASE TRANSFER/ASSIGNMENT OF
M. BILT ENTERPRISES AT AIRPORT - Airport Manager Stegall discussed with the
Council the vacant hanger Ms. Bilt has and she's looking to rent it out to a company
that's looking to relocate to Williston. Airport Manager Stegall said it will cost the City a
little bit of money to have this company come in. He said the City will have to relocate

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

the existing fence so that the jets are able to maneuver and the cost is roughly around
$17,000 but the City will be able to recoup that within 10 months.

C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY CLERK ANNUAL EVALUATION-
City Clerk briefly discussed with the Council her evaluation form. Mayor Robinson
asked if he could do an evaluation but not have it count. Councilmember Ross asked
about a self-evaluation. Resident Albert Fuller said a self-evaluation is always done prior
to others doing their evaluation and he think it's a good thing. Mayor Robinson said he
agreed with Mr. Fuller. Council President Head asked City Clerk Wright to do a self-
evaluation and turn it in to all Councilmembers by December 22 and he asked the
Council to turn in their evaluation at the next Council meeting January 5,2021.

D. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: COUNCIL MEETING FOR DECEMBER
22.2020. - After some discussion Councilmember Jones moved to cancel the December
22"d meeting. Vice-President Robinson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying "aye".

ITEM - 7 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Marvin Johnson business owner of B&M Barber
Shop told the Council that the pot holes behind his business in Block 12 we getting deeper and
would like to see it fixed so his customer and others would not bottom out when parking behind
his business. Deputy Manager Zimoski said he would check on it first thing in the morning.

ITEM - 8 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - Councilmember Jones thanked Deputy Manager Zimoski
for the wonderful Christmas decorations throughout the City. Mayor Robinson said he
appreciated all the lights coming on at the same time during Light up Williston. Vice-President
Robinson said she appreciated the Chamber for going through with the Christmas parade and
also thanked Chief Strow as well for getting all of the police officers to help.

ITEM - 9 - ADJOURNMENT - Vice-President Robinson moved to adjourn at7:27 p.m.
Councilmember Jones seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by saying o'aye".

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING JANUARY 5,2021AT 6:00 P.M.

6



Date: January 512021

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Assignment of Lease

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Assignment of lease from M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc.,
Florida Corporation to Neron Enterpriseso LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company.

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

7



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

WHEREAS, the undersigned M. BILT ENTERPRISES, INC., a Florida
Corporation, 5453 SW 40th Street, Ocala, FL 34474, in consideration of
the sum of Ten and No/ 1O0 Dollars and other valuable consideration in
hand paid by a Florida Corporation, the receipt whereof is hereby
acknowledged, has granted, bargained, assigned transferred and set over
unto the NERON ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability
Company, 16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, DE 19958 that certain land
lease dated November 1, 1990, for which a Memorandum of Land Lease
was recorded in Official Records Book 445,Page I73, of the public records
of Levy County, Florida, wherein the CITY OF WILLISTON is the LESSOR
and M. BILT ENTERPRISES, INC. is the LESSEE; as amended by Lease
Agreement Addendum dated July 22, I99I; Lease Agreement Addendum
dated February 2, 1999; as subsequently extended through October 30,
2023, pursuant to a Lease Agreement Addendum dated February 2, 1999;
with two 5 year options to renew pursuant to a Lease Extension Addendum
dated July 30, 2OO7, and Lease Amendment dated February 4, 2O2O,
approved by Resolution 2o2o-O7(collectively the "Lease"), which Lease
covers the 2 acres of land located in Levy County, Florida more particularly
described therein.

TOGETHER with the obligations described in the Lease

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party has executed this assignment of
the Lease and such is effective on the date executed by the last signing
party.

Dated this _ day of January, 2021.

M. BILT ENTERPRISES, INC.

BY BY
WITNESS CAROLYN BILT, PRESIDENT

BY
WITNESS

8



ACCEPTANCE OF ASSIGNMENT

NERON ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company, by
and through its undersigned agent, does hereby accept the foregoing Assignment
and by the execution hereof does hereby agree to be bound by the terms and
obligations set forth herein and the Lease executed between Lessor and Lessee.

DATED this _ day of Januar5r, 2O2L.

NERON ENTERPRISES, LLC

BY BY
WITNESS WILSON CORZO, MGRM

BY
WITNESS

9



CONSENT OF LESSOR

CITY OF WILLISTON, pursuant the terms of the Lease does hereby
consent to the foregoing Assignment, releases M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc.
from the terms and obligations set forth therein and by the execution
hereof does hereby agree to be bound by the terms and obligations set
forth therein.

DATED this Sth day of Januarv,2O2L.

CITY OF TVILLISTON
Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

By
Witness' Signature Justin Head, President

Print Name

Attest:
Witness' Signature

By
Print Name Latricia Wright, City Clerk

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEVT

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of _
physical presence or _ online notarization, this Sft day of January,
2O2I by JUSTIN HEAD, President, and LATRICIA WRIGHT, City Clerk, for the
City of Williston, who is personally known to me or produced

as identification.

Notary Public - Signature

Notary Name - Printed

10



POLICE DE?ARTMENT:

ZONINGCATEGORY;
ZONING A?PROVED: 

-

ZONINGDISAPPROVED: DATE:-
BUILDING INSPECTION APPROVED; _
BI,JILDING INSPBCTION DISA?PROVED: DATE:

Date: 3. //-,tr

PERMANENT:..".*.-*--
VENDOR
3 DAY TEMP: =--
L0CATION # 

-.--*=-=--slc#_
FiREDEPARTMENT

Business Tax Certificate Application
City of Williston

50 NW Main St, P.O. Drawer 160, Williston, FL 32696
Phone: 352-528-306A Fax: 352-528'2877

ElN #
Business Name: FEID/SS #

Fictitious Name;

Location ofBusiness: EU- Residential (oircle one)

Type ofBusiness: / Temporary (circte ona) N o$gz

Busi:ress Mailing Address:

relephone#3f]'flf-d{6 ( Fax#l Cell #: .-?tt-J7t/-J6/)

14/Dt- ,frs Owner's Date of Birth: l6' //- .f?
Owner's Address: /-8dt St't a8* 3T. .f,cetArFc owner"sHome#: 

"fe'362'6ao€svr? I

Beginning Retail Sales Iaventory at close ofyour last business year:

Total Floor Alea (Square

Number of off sheet paved parking:

Complete the following sections applicable to your businoss:

Number of Employees: Juke Boxes: Seats:

L /6 - ?rf ///;

Email Ad&ess:

Owner's Name:

Gasoline Pumps:
Vehicles:

Car/Truck/Trailer Rentals :

Chairs:
Taruring Booths: Video Machines: Pool

Other Pleaso Speoifr:

Signature:

CERTAIN TYPES OF BUSINESSES MAY REQUIRX LICENSES WITH THE STATE & COT]I\TY. IT IS THE
BUSINESS OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO RESEARCII AND FILE ALL STATE OF FLORIDA LICENSDS
(8s0-487-139t AND LE\ry COTTNTY LTCENSES (3s2-486-s301).

COPMS OF STATE/COUNTY LICENSES OR CERTIF.ICATES MUST ACCOMPAI.IY THIS APPIJCATTON.

IT'YOU ARE INDICATING ANEXEMPTION FROM PAYTNG TIIE BUSINESS TAX LICENSE, PLEASE
PROVIDE COPIES OF Al.Iy RELEVANT EXEMPTION ITEMS, SUCH AS A RECEIPT FROM AI{Y OTIIER
AGENCIES/CITMS/COUNTTES.

S:\Occupational Licenses\Business Tax Certificate Application

11



Detail by Entity Name Page 1 of2

http://search.sunbiz.orgfnquiry/CorporationSearchL/SearchResultDetail/EntityName/flal-11... 312512014

il by Entity Name

ENTERPRISES, LLC

Number L'14000026926
NONE
02117t2014

FL

ACTIVE

Number
Filed

WELL BILT DRIVE
LLISTON, FL 32696

.o. Box 100
LLISTON, FL 32696

CAROL J
LL BILT DRIVE
lsToN, FL 32696

WE

e & Address

MGR

T, CAROL J
WELL BILT DRIVE
LLISTON, FL 32696

No Annual Reports Filed

02/1 7/2014 -:. Florida Limited Liabilitv View image in PDF format

12



Detail by Entity Name Page2 of2

6l6te of Florida, oepartment of State

Homs Contact Us E-Flling Services Document Searches Forms Help

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch./SearchResultDetail/EntityName/flal-11... 312512014

13



ITdh TDCIDEPARTME}TI OF THE TREASURY
vrhYl r nJ nueRNAIr REVENuE sERvrcE

crNcIrwATI oH 45999-0023

CA,JOBI SITR.PRISES I,],C
CAROIJYN 'T BII'T SOIJE MBR
1. WEIJJ BIIJT DRrvE
WILIJISIQN, FL 32696

Date of this notice: 02-t\-20r4

fttqlloyex Identification Number :
46-484L112

Form: SS-4

Number of this notice cP 575 G

tr'or assista[ce you nay call us at.:
1 -800- 829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH TTIE
S1IIB AT T1IE END OF T1IIS NOTICE

WE .ASSIG$TED YOU AN EMPIOYER IDEfiIIFICATION NUMBER

Ihajr& you for applying for an ftnployer Identification Nutntter (En{). We assigmed you
EIN 46-484L112. This EIN will identify you, your business accounLs, tax returns, and
docu[ents, ewen if you have no enpJ,oyees. Please keep ttris notice in your pemaler]t
records -

lihen fiLing tax docuflents/ payrnents/ and re]-ated correspondence, it is very inporlant
that you uae your EIN and coflqllete narne and address o(act1y as shown above. Any variat.ion
may cause a delay in proeeesirrg, result in incoffect information in your account, of even
cause you to be assigTled more than one EII{. If the infornation is not correct as sfrown
above, please nake the correction using the attached tear off stub and reLurn it to us.

A limited liability compmy (LtC) nay file Fom 8832t tu7tity Classificatlon ETedtion,
alld elect to be classified as ar: association taxable as a corporation. If the LLC is
eligible to be treated. as a corporation that. meets certain tests and it witl be electing S
corporation stalus, it mu6L timely fil-e Form 2553, EJ-ection for a SnaJJ Busjness
Coq)oration. The LLC will be treat,ed as a corporation as of the effective date of the S
corporation el.ection and does not need to file Form 8832.

To obtain Uax forms and publications, including those referenced in this nogice,
vislf our Web site at www.irs.gov, If, you do not have access to the Interne!, cal-l
1-800-829-3676 (tTY/rDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS offiee.
II{PORTAIOT RBIINDERS :

Keep a copy of this notice in your pefinanent records. lllr-is noCice is issued d-Ly
6a6 lim anil the fns wi1l Doe be able to g€nerate a duplicaue coXry for you. you
may give a copy of tlxie document to aryone asking for proof of your EIN.

Use thie EIN arld your nane exacEi.y as they appear at the top of this notice on aL1
you federa3- tsu fomls.

* Refer to this El1tr on your tax-rei"ated corresponC.mce ed docmmts.

ff you have guestions about, your EIN. you can ca]L us at the phone number or write to
us ac the address Ehown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
ab the boLtom of this notice and send j-t along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, cio not complete and return the stub.

Your name conttol associated with this EIN is CA,JO. You will- need to provide this
inforrnation. along with your EIN, if you file your retums eLectronically.

Th-a-nk you for your cooperation.

14



(TRS USE ONIJY) 5?5G 02-L8-20!4 CAJO O 9999999999 SS-4

Reep thie part for your records CP s75 G (Rev. 7-2007)

Retur4 this part with any correspondence
so vre nay ldentify your accgunt, Please
eorrect any errors in your name or addresE

Your TeLephone Nxnber Best. Tine to CaII(/

cp 5?s G

gg999g99gg

EMPIOyER IDENTIFICATION NIJMBB.: 46-484r!L2
FICRM: SS-4 NOBOD

II|ITEB}AIJ REVENUE SERVICE
crNcrNraTr oI{ 45999-0023
l,l"l'lrl'l'l',l,l,,l,l,rll,,,ll,.,,,l,J',ll,l'l',1

CAI'OBI EilTIER'PR,ISES IiIJC
CAROLYN J BIT,T SOIjE MBR
1 WET,I BIIIT DRIVE
wu,LlsTor\r, FIJ 32595

15



LEASE AMENDMENT AND EXTENSION

WHEREAS, The City of Williston, Florida ("Lessor"), and M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc.,

("Lessee"), did, on or about November 1, 1990 enter into a Lease Alreement for real property

located at the Williston Municipal Airport, (the "Original Lease"); and

WHEREAS, the Original Lease has been amended by the following documents: (i)

Lease Agreement Addendum dated July 22, 1991; (ii) Lease Agreement Addendum dated

February 2,1999; (iii) Lease Agreement Addendum dated October 5,1999; and (iv) Letter

terminating the option dated June 18, 2007; and

WHEREAS, the Lessee has requested the Lessor to grant an option for the extension of

the Original Lease, as amended, for two additional five year terms; and

WHEREAS, the Lessee has requested that the Lessor grant an option for the lease of

additional lands; and

WHEREAS, the Lessor is agreeable to the Lessee's requests;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. OPTION XO EXTEND TEBM OF LEASE: Conditioned upon Lesseb's stict

compliance with all terms and provisions of this lease during the entire term of the lease, Lessee

shail have an option to extend the lease term for 2 additional 5 year,terms, provided that the Lessee,

at least sixty days prior to the end of the then existing term, gives written notice of its intent to

exercise its opion. Lessee's right to renew shall be conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance

with al1 terms and provisions of this lease during the entire term of the lease, and any non-

compliance with any term or provision of this lease by Lessee, regardless of whether notice was

given by Lessor or whether the non-compliance was cured, shall constihrte sufficient cause by

Lessor to refuse renewai of this lease. The rent for any renewal terms shall be adjusted to the then

current rental schedule rates as set by the City of Williston for airport property, and will be

adjusted each year on the annual anniversary date ofthe lease bymultiplying the rent forthe

prior year by the percentage increase or decrease in the composite Consumer Price Index for the

most recent prior twelve months, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor

Statistics.

2. 9PTION TO LEASE ADDITIONAL LAND: Lessorhereby grants Lessee the

option, during the term ofthis iease, to lease additional land contiguous to the Premises and

described as parcel 3 in Exhibit "A", attached, at the then current rental schedule rates as set by

the City of Williston for airport property. If exercised, the lease of the additional lands will be in

Lessee's Initials: 4

16



Lease Amendment dated July _, 2007
M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc. / City of Williston
Page2

accordance with all of the terms and conditions contained in the Original Lease, as amended.

This option will be terminated, if after written notice by Lessor to Lessee of Lessor's intention to

terminate the option, Lessee does not within 30 days exercise this option.

3. Lessee agrees that this document shall be deemed an integration ofall

discussions, negotiations and communications of any type relating to the Original Lease, as

amended, and confirms that the Lessor, as of the date hereof is in complete compliance with all

oflessor's obligations under the Original Lease, as amended, The Original Lease, as previously

amended and as modified by this amendment contains the entire agreement of the parties. No

agreement to modifi this lease will be effective unless in writing and executed by the party

against whom the modification is sought to be enforced.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto caused this document to be executed

tAis .? O* dayofJuly, 2007.

LESSEES:
M. BILT ENTERPRISES, INC

By:
Carol Bilt, President

This Document Propared by:
Norm D. Fugate
Attorney at Law
Post Office Box 98
Williston, Florida 32696

Lessee's Initials: A/

LESSOR:
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By:
Debra F. Jones, Ciry Council

ATTEST:
Barbara Henson, City Clerk

17



z, taolt'td "
/da'
.:tg. /4'
cz.f9'. a4.3/'.
Aea . ?V43a3/.J/'e-

1,
A.t/4
4,Ya.

.\\
$

+a
't94..4J?t372-,e,,fl,.fs /9.9d' .

trgZA7'.
z4D- . .?A. tl'ua.6e. s,va.t/'#

tJt',/2,'€

2,L
4

I"JJ

das Retx

q

I

dt'ad:

ai5

$
d

.f.d aa.ES

t7
4.97,4erag

$r
t)

N
d

B

$

iat aa'

.t
"td 4uw

o9/. or''

,N

/

ES,,u8"24

N.\

rq

4
,.f,,o Pcrc

775

.:
Jq.''oo

18



LEASE AGREEME,}IT ADDENDUM

This addendurn to Lease Agreement is made and entered into this ?r.o - day

of rrnnomt ,I 999,by and between the City of Williston, a political subdivision of

the State of Florida, as Lessor and M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc., a Florida corporatiorq as

Lessee. That for and in consideration oftbe sum ofTen Dollars and other good and

valuable consideration, said Lessor and the said Lessee do hereby agree that certain iease

dated November 16, 1990, sigled bepeen the said Lessor and Lessee shall be amended

as follows to wit;

1, ThatPage2,Paragraph 2 of the said lease so dated November 16, 1990, be

and the same as hereby amended to read as follows to wit:

u2. TERM: The initial term of this Lease shall be twenty five (25) years

comrnencing on November l, i990 and ending on October 30, 2015." By unanimous

consent of the City Council on March 3, 1998, lease maturity date is extended through

October 30,2023.

2. That all otherprovisions, condidons, covenants and agreements contained

in the said original lease agleement be and unchanged and be in full force and effeet'

IN WITNESS WHEREOtr', the parties hereto have caused this Addendum to Lease to

be made and executed in duplicate the day and year first above written.

19



CITY OF MLLISTON

By %-'^r.J a**-

Approved:

?resi il

Afiest:

1L"^\"^--
of Williston City Clerk

M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc.,
a Florida Corporation

President

\
By

20



LEASE AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

This addendum to Lease Agre€ment is made aad eqtered iato this 5S day

of Qr-hlu-r, -- 1999, by and betweea the City of Willistorg a political subdivision of

the State of Florid4 as Lessor and M. Bilt Enferprises, Inc., a Florida corporatio4 as

Lessee. That for and in consideration of the zum of Ten Dollars and other good and

valuable consideration, said Lessor and the said Lessee do hereby agree that certain lease

dated November 16, 1990, signed belweea the said Lessor and Lessee shall be amended

as follows to wit;

l. That Paragraph 25 ofthe said lease so dated November 16, 199Q bb and

the same as hereby amended to read as follows to wit:

25. OPTIO\I FOR AD. DmqNAL PREWSES: Lessor does hereby grant to

Lessee the right offirst refiisal to lease an additional 8.71 acres which consists of

the remaining 3.50 acres in parcel number 2, located East of the premises

described herein and all of parcel number 3, containing 3:21 .acres on the same

terms and conditions as $et forth in this Lease. This option of right of first refusal

will become null and void tbirty days afterwritteo mtification is delivered to

Lessee by Lessor. Notice to be issued upon receipt of certified ofer to lease lands

covered by this OPTION FOR ADDITIONAI PREMISES.

2" That atl otier provisions, conditions, covenants and agreements conained

in the said original lease agreement be and unchanged and be ia full force and effest.

21



6t/,a/

dgaet'

20

/

$ 775t

\
\

4etes
z

s

4
.UA eet$

o
!

i,J
d€/,4rcs

I
$

485'Od

{
,f,d Atas

ea.l

s
I

dt5.

4
,fa,4ctes

4r.5.

t
s\-'

t)
fti
l.i\

:7
4.974aes

d. t4a€t't4"
Ea zdb'
r E .!r.t. /4'
z = 6/t9'
c#t " flto" ! - o s a r/'J/'a'

.\\\
+9

e /9 6
a€

2..4./"977"
zr!14.eo'

ijsid?i';,',,* (^

,Jr'/4'€

a

2+ :.

,.44

o4"*/

Ata.oa

'2
,5a3 Re45.

i.

lrg

4

22



rN wml{Ess wHEREotr', tle parties hereto have caused this Addendum to Lease to

be made and executed in duplicate the day and year first above r:nriften.

CITYOFWILLISTON

b,ftq4-elu-=

Approved:

kesident, City Council

Attest:

(3o^),*t^. - aL*.r*,,
City Clerk

lvl Bilt Enterprises, Inc.,
a Florida Corporation

I
// / o ..:ld (4 trzr= u By

Wiai6ss ./

23



MEMORANpU.I,| qLLEASE

on November t6, ]990, the City of, WilListon, a poutlcal
subdl-vision of the state of FLorida, hereinafter referred to as
Lessor, and U. Bllt Enterpriees, Inc, a FLorlda corporation,
hereinafter referred to as rJessee, entered into a srltten lease
agreement for the followj.ng described property located ln
WJ.lliston, IJevy County, Fl-orida, to witl

See Axhiblt xArr attached hereto and lncorporated herein
by reference.

The inltial .term of the lease extends to October 30, 2015,

sald rease also contaLns an option to extend the rease for an

additional tln (ro1 year perlod.

The lease also containE an option to Lease the addltlonal 5.53

acres located East of the hereinabove described prenlses, if said
option is exercLsed prior to November 1, 1995.

A lease Agreenent Addendun was executed on July 21, 1991 to
aLlor the tenant to prace a rien on the inprovements on said
properties in an amount up to $z5orooo.

Bnited citizens Bank of Alachua county contempLatee making a
Loan to M. Bllt Enterprises, rnc. on its reasehoLd. interest and

prior to raaking said l-oan is desirous of, givlng noti.ce of the leaee

and the addendum thereto in the publie records of Levy county,

Florida.

TnEREf'oRE, this menorandum ls being placed in the publlc
records to give congtructive notice of the existence of sald lease
on the above-described property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the CIfy of WILLISTON, has caused this
Memorandum of Lea6e to be executed ln lts name and on lts behalf by

the President of the city council and attested by the city clerk,
which officiaLs are duLy authorized to act on bebaLf of the city of,

Wllliston.
Dated gnlg 5th day of Nosenber , X991.

Witnesses: - CI?y oF WILLIS?0N

ty Counc

st:

Clerk

By:

ci

RFCE|VED ii0v ri 1a$124



EXHIBIT ''ATA4 .4/'/ /i /LZ- ::) ." ^, ^. . .-,'- y'..r ./i/,!-r''-,,."'r'..ir.l:': fftc.

A parcel of land in the SoutheastL2, Township 13 South, Ranqe
Count,y, !'lorlda, being a porti6n oof WLIllston Industrial- Silesrsubdl.visLon, and being moiedescribed as follows:

I/4 ot Sect,Lon
18 East, Levy
f, Parcel No. 2
an unrecorded
particularly

For a Foint of Reference com$ence at theSoutheast corner of Section 12, fownship 13Southr-.lange 18 East, said corner UeinE-on-t["cenrerltne of u.s. Highway No. alr irrJn;e-iui"j
.0,9". 15, ?_4,' yt along the cinterJ.ine of, sada U.S.lirgnway No. 41, a $|g!ance "ot 28,45 feett thenceN-..89 o 33 ' O4 " W, 1154 .56 feeti ihurr"" N 00 o 45 r

!!' E, 963.98 feet Lo tire Borlrb oF BEGINNTNGTthence continue N oOo 45t 46', E,-4Or.5t-;;;i";;the PC of, a curve,.concave to th; east, fravfris-iradius of S0,00 f,eet; thence flortfreiii;, 'ifts"S
the arc of said cyfve, through i centrii ungl6
31 43a 23' S7',, a distance ot-j2.87 feet to [[eFli thence N 44o 09' 43" q, rit.za t"ii;; ii;;Pc of.a curve, concave to dhe Joutheasi, f,avi""a radius of 100 feet; rhence ll"iit Jiti]"iiv]along lhe arc of said curv", tir"o"eh'-;-;;;;iiapgle of 38o 43, 36" a dlstance-Ji ei,Sg i;;,e--[;the PT; thence. N B2o SSi 

-igi-8, 
24. ZO-iJ"iithence S 00o 4S^'-!6,. W, 550;SO eietl tfrence-ir

!:"_31-1 94" w, IZ3,09 reei to-"io"u on rhe pofNT
ON BDGTNNING.

REeilv[x l{*T u ili]i
25



Witnesses: I'{. BILT ENTERPRISES, INC.

My Cornroisslon lxplres:

A*J/arh,. C - qnol"*A "-d'
By

/
(coRPoRATE SEArJ)

STAIE OF FLORIDA
COI'NTY OF I,EVY

On the 5th day of November_ , L99I, before ne
personally came R. Gerald Hethcoat and @,
who being by roe duly sworn, did depose and say that they resicle in
WllLlston, Florida, that they are the Presldent and City Clerk,
respectively, for the City Council of the City of, llJ.lllston, and as
such tbey are authorized to execute documents on behaLf of the city
of wiu-iston, and they executed this Memorandum of Lease on behalf
of the clty of Wi}liston.

My Cornrnlssion Expires;
..^__ _wttLlAM G. oNEltL

*, to"lffi :.[,,,'r,jf l,i,li,i: Tj*'l an.

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF l,EVY

on the 6th day of Novemher^ , t99L' before me
personally came }IIKE BILT, who being by ne duly sworn, dld depose
and say that he resides in Boynton Beach, Florida; that he is the
PresLdent of M. BIIJT ENTSRPRISES, INC., the corporation described
in and which executed this Menorandum of Leasei that hd knows the
seal of said corporation; that the seal affl"xed to saj-d Memorandutn
is such corporate seaL; that it \,vas so affixed by order of the
Board of Directors of sald corporation, and that he slgned his nane
thereto by llke order.

''- e"

-,Tr*ii:#iH':'fi*l!!ryqt"

RECETVED NCV 0 isut

26



IiEASE A.GREEI{EIilf

This addendum to Lease Agreement is made and entered into

this 22nd. day of Ju1y, Lggl-, by and between the City of

Will_iston, a political subdivision of the State of Florida' as

Lessor and M Bilt Enterprises, Inc., a Florida corporation. as

Lessee. That for ancl in consi,ileration of the sum of Ten Dollars

and other good and valuable consideration, said Lessor and the

said Lessee do hereby agree that certain l-ease dated November

!6, 1990, sigmed between the said Lessor and Lessee shaIl be

amended as follows to wit:

1. That Page 4, Paragraph 8. of the said l-ease so dated

November 16, 1990, be and the same as hereby amended to read as

follows to wit:
u8. CoNSTRUCTIoN: The Lesseer at its sole cost and expense'

does covenant and agree with the Lessor that it shal1 construct

upon the said premises a metal building for its use, said

building to consist of a minimum of 61000 square feet; and said

construction shall- be built in a good and workmanlike manner to

be compl-eted on/or before May L, I99Ll that the construction

sha1l be free and cLear of any and all mechanic Liens or

encumbrances of whatsoever kind and nature for said

construction. Lessee shaLL at its own exPense install a septic

tank for its use."

2, That Page 13, Paragraph 29.8. (e) be and the same as

hereby amended to read as folLows to wit:

"29.8. (e) Ihe amount of any such interim or permanent 10an

shall not exceed Two Hunilred Fifty Thousand ($250,000.00)

-1-

27



Dol1ars. "

3. That all other provisions, conditions, covenants and

agreements contaj.ned in the said originaL lease agreement be and

unchanged and. be in ful1 force and effect.

IN WITISESS WHEREOI', the parties hereto have caused this

Ad.dendum to Lease to be made and executed, in duplicate the day

and year first above written.

CITI OF WII,LISTON

, City Council"

Approved: Attest:

{*L;L^;,,1
Uayor, City of Williston ciJcr"rt 

\

witness

}I. BILT ENTERPRISES, INC.,

a Fl-orida corporation

-2-

28



I,EJASE AGREEMENT

Whereas, the City of Williston, a political subdivision

of the State of Florida has developed and maintains an

industrial park at the premises commonly referred to as

WilListon Munieipal Airport; and

whereas, said. inclustrial park is for the purpose of

promoting the health, general welfare and employment of its

citizens; and,

Whereas, Lt is in the best interest of the said City to

promote and develop the said industrial park for the purposes

of providing employmenti and

Whereas, H. Bilt Enterprises, Inc., a Florida

corporation is desirous of leasing certain portions of the

saicl j.ndustrial park as is hereinafter described for the

purpose of conductingt its business being the fabrication of

hangar doors, hangar door openers, and alIied products and

related parts, including other types of manufactured goods,

parts and products, and the repair of such, which wil-l

provide employment for the citizens of Levy County.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of

Ten Dollars and other good and valuable considerations and

the covenants, conditions and agreements as are hereinafter

set forth the City of Wil-liston does hereby Lease and let to

M. Bilt Enterprises, Inc., the premises described in

paragraph L hereof.

1. PREMISES: The Lessor leases and lessee does ren!

29



and hire from the Lessor for the purpose of conducti'ngt

thereon the business of manufacturing hangar doors, hangar

door openers and aLlied and related parts, equipment and

components includinq other types of manufactured goods, parts

and productsr and. the repair of such, upon the following

described premises Located in Williston' Levy county,

Florj.da, to-wit:

A parcel of land in the Southeast I/4 of Section
12, Township L3 South, Range Lg East, Levy
County, Florida, being a portion of Parcel- No. 2

of WilLlston Industrial Sites, 4D unrecorded
subdivision, and being more particularly
ilescribed as follows:

For a Point of Reference commence at the
Southeast corner of Section !2, fownship 13
South, Range 18 East, said corner being on the
centerLine of U.S. Highway No. 41i thence run S

00o 15t 34' W, along the centerline of said U.S.
Highway No. 4L, a distance of 28.45 feeti thence
N 89' 33' 04" W, 1154.56 feet; thence N 00o 45'
46" E, 963.98 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;
thence continue N 00o 45t 46' E, 402.39 feet to
the PC of a curve, concave to the east' having a
radius of 50.00 feet; thence Northerly, along
the arc of saicl curve, through a central angle
of 43" 23' 5'1", a distance of 37.87 feet to the
PT; thence N 44o 09' 43u E, Lll.24 feel to the
PC of a curve, concave to the southeast, having
a radius of 100 feet; thence Northeasterly,
al-ong the arc of said curve, through a central
angle of 3Bo 43' 36" a d,istance of 67.59 feet to
the PT; thence N B2o 53' 19u E' 24.26 feeti
thence S 00o 45' 46n W, 550.80 feet; thence N

89o 23' 04u W, 173.09 feet to close on the POINT
OF BEGINN]NG.

The above described parcel containing 2.00 acres
more or less.

2. TFm{r The initlal- term of this Lease shall be

twenty five (25) years commencing on November L, L990

and ending on October 30, 2015.

-2-

30



3. BEN[: The rent to be paid by the Lessee to the

Lessor shall be at the rate of Four Hundred Fifty Dol1ars

($450.00) per acre per year, together with atl applicable

sales tax; the said rental for the first (lst) year in the

amount of Nine Hunilred Fifty Four Dollars {9954.00), having

this d.ay been paid, receipt whereof is hereby aeknowled.ged,

4. WARRANTTES OF TITLE AllD QUIET POSSESSION: The

Lessor covenants that lessor is selsed of the demised

premises and owner in fee simple thereof with the fu11 right

to make this frease and covenants that the Lessee upon making

payments of the rents and the keeping of the other covenants

herein contained therefor shal1 have quiet and peaceful

possessi-on of the denised premises duri-ng the term hereof.

5. USES PROHIBITED: The Lessee shall not use or permit

the demised premises or any part of the same to be used for

any unlawful purpose and the same shall be used only for

those purposes for which the premi.ses is hereby leased.

6. WASTE AND NqISAN9E PBpHIEITED: During the term of

this f,ease the Tressee shal"I comply with al"l laws of the City

of WiJ-liston, State of Florida and the U.S. Government,

breach of which shal1 be cause for cancellation of this

Lease; and the Lessee further covenants that the said

premises shai-l- not be used for any purpose which night cause

forfeiture of the Lessors title to the said premisesi and. the

Iessee shall commit or suffer no waste to be committed to the

said demised premises or maintain any nuisance thereon.

7. LESSORS RIGHT OF ENTRY! The Lessee at alt

3

31



reasonable times shalL permit Lessor, its agents, servants or

employees to enter into and upon the saj-d demised premises

for the purpose of inspecting the same.

8. CONSTRUCTION: The Lessee, dt its sole cost and

expense, does covenant and agree with the Lessor that it

shal-1 construct upon the said premises a metal buiLding for

its use, eaid building to consist of a minimun of 61000

square feet; and said construction sha1l be built in a good

and workmaniike manner to be complete'l on'/or before May 1'

t99li that the construction sha11 be free and clear of any

and al-I liens or encumbrances of whatsoever kind and nature.

Lessee shall at its own expense install a septic tank for its

use.

9. LESSOR'S IMPR9VSME!.1!S: Lessor agrees to provide the

following improvements for Lessee:

1) Cl-ear the leased premises and provide adequate fill

tlirt for construction of Lessee's building.

2l supply appropriate water, from €xisting well.

3) fnstall an electronic gate to provj-de access to the

airport runway adjoining the leased prernises.

10. COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION: The Lessee covenants

and agrees that the construction of the said building shal1

commence in time to have completion of the said building

on,/or before May 1-' 1991. tn the event the construction is

not completed as contempl-ated herein, this Lease shall become

nuIl and voiil and the rentals paid shal1 be forfej.ted.

]-1.. BUIIDING UPON TERMINATION: Jt is specificall-y

4

32



understood and agreed by the parties hereto that any and all
improvements placed upon the said premises upon the

termj-nation of this Lease shall- become the property of the

Lessor.

L2. RIGHTS O8' WAY USE: The Lessor hereby grants to

Lessee, its enployees, agents, suppl-iers, customers and

invitees a non-exclusive right at all times to use free of

charge during the term of this Lease or any extension thereof

the right of way for ingress and egtress, over, across and

upon the designated right of way as shown by the map of the

said prernises to the right of way of U.S. Highway 41.

13. ACCESS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS: Lessor and Lessee a9ree

that this Lease is contingent upon Lessor making substantial

improvements Lo the access road including paving of the

access road surface.

L4. UTILITIES: The Lessee agrees to pay all charges

for any and all utj-Lities in or about the premises whether

the same be telephone, eJ-ectricity, $taterf gas or the like.

L5. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: The Lessee covenants and

agirees with the Lessor that said lessee shall at its own cost

and expense make any or all repairs necessary to mal-ntain the

premises so constructeil and shall store no unsightly

materiaLs. junk or any toxic materials of any kind upon the

said premises.

16. INSURANCB:

a. The Lessee shall at its ovrn expense maintain fire

and extended coverage insurance on the building so

5

33



eonstructed in an amount not less than the f,ul1 insutabLe
value thereof, said insurance shall be for the use and

benefit of the Lessor and the Lessee and the said. Lessee

shall furnish a certificate of such insurance to the Lessor,

Logether with a relceipt showing the premium has been paid..

b. The f,essee shall carry liability insurance in the

minimurn amount of one Hund.red Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00)

per acci-dent for one person, Three llundred. Thousand.DoLl_ars

($3001000.00) per accident for two or more persons, together
with property damage insurance of the minimum amount of I'ifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) and cause to be added as party
insured under such policy the Lessor and to furnish the

Lessor with a certifieate of such insurance, together with a

receipt showing the premium has been paid.

c. All policies of insurance shal_I contain the clause

that the same shaLr not be cancerled except and until fifteen
(15) days after written notice to Lhe Lessor.

L7. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR: Lessor shall not be

liab1e for any loss, injury. death or damage to persons or
property which at any time may be suffered or sustained by

Lessee or by any person who may at any time be using,
occupying or visiting the demised premises or be in, on, or
about the premises, whether such 1oss, injury, death or
damage shalr be caused by or in any way result from or rise
out of any act, omission or negJ.igence of Lessee of any

occupant, sub-tenant, visitor or user of any portion of the
premisesr of, shall result from or be caused by any other

6

34



matter or thing whether of the same kind as or of a

clifferent kind than the matters or things above set forth.
Lessee sha11 indemnify Lessor against all cl_aims, Ilability,
loss or d.amage whatsoever on account of any such Ioss,
injury, death or damage.

18. TAXSS: All taxes, assessments and charges on lands

or j-mprovements and obligations upon the demlsed premises

shall be promptJ"y paid by the Lessee when due. The Lessee

shall have the right from time to time to contest or protest

or review by lega1 proceedings any such other manner as may

be provided. by law such taxes or assessments imposed by

governmental authorities and to institute such proceedings in
the nane of itself as well as the Lessor as it may deem

necessaryi provided, however, that any expense incurred by

reasons thereof sha1l be borne by the Lessee and such

proceedings shall be conducted free of any expense to the

f,essor.

19. ASS IGNMENT AND SUBLETTING : The Lesgee shall not

assign this Lease, nor any interest therein or subtet without

first obtaining the prior written consent. of the Lessor,

provided, howeverf that such consent shall_ not be

unreasonably withheld; and provided further that the Lessee

shall remain directly and primarily liable for the
performance of the terms and conditions of this Lease;

proviiled further that no such assignment or subletting shall
be made to any person for any purpose other than that set

forth in this Lease.

7

35



20. DEFAULT: In the event the Lessee should fail" to
pay any of the annual rental reserved herein for a period of
more than fifteen (J.5) days after the same shall become due

and payable or if the Lessee shalL fail to keep or shall

violate any of the other cond.itions, stipulations or

agreements as are herein contained then such faiLure or

viol-ation shall continue for a period of fifteen (15) days

after the Lessee shaLl have been notified, then and in that

event the Lessor at its option rnay either terminate this

Lease or re-enter the demised premises by summary proceedings

or otherwise and expel Lessee and .remove all property

therefrom and relet the premises at the best possible rent

obtainable, making reasonable efforts therefor and receive

the rent therefrom; but Lessee shatl remain liabLe for the

deficiency, if any, between the Lesseers rent hereunder and

the price obtained. by the lJessor on relefting; however, a

default {except as to payment of rentals) shal-L be deemed

cured if the Lessee in good faith commences performance

requisite to cure same within fifteen (l-5) days after receipt

of notice and shall continuously pursue with reasonable

diJ-igence the performance required to cure such default.

21.. CONDEMNATION: Ln the event the premises hereby

leased are taken in condemnation proceedings, the Lessee may

cancel the Lease; should a substantial part of said premises

be so taken, the Lessee may caneel this Lease or at its

option retain the remainder of the premises, whj.ch shall be

restored to tenantable condition, then the rent shall be

I

36



apportioned, the rental thereafter shall be reduced in
proportion to the amount of land lost as a result of

condemnation proceedings.

22. CLEANLINESS_: lessee shafl at all times keep the

grounds and any building in a reasonably neat and orderly

condition and shall keep the entryways and delivery areas

adjoining the build.ing reasonably clean and free from rubbish

and d.irt. f,essee wj.Il not make or suffer any waste of the

premises or permit anything to be done j.n or upon the demised

premises creating a nuisance thereon.

23. D.FSJ_TU9TION OF PREMISES: In the event of damage to

or destruction of the build.ing which is to be erecEed on saj.d

real property pursuant to the terms of this Lease, during the

term of said Lease, from any cause covered by the insurance

required hereund.er, Lessee sha11 forthwith repair or

rehabilitate the same. Such damage or destruction shall in

no wise annul or void this Lease, except that Lessee shall be

entitlecl to a proportionate reduction of rent while such

repairs or rehabil-itation shall interfere with the busj.ness

carried on by Lessee in said premises. In the event such

repairs or rehabil,itation can not be made in one hundred

fifty (150) days, this Lease may be terminated at the option

of the Lessee or Lessor.

24. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM OF LEASE: Lessor does hereby

grant to Lessee an option to extend, the lease term for an

additional ten (10) years. provided however, the Lessee shall
give si-xty days notice of its intent to exercise its option

9

37



and all set forth conditions hereof having been complied

with.

25. O.F..TIoN FOR ADDITIONAL PREMISES: Lessor does hereby

grant to Lessee the right to lease an additional 5.53 acres

located East of the premises described herein on the same

terms and conditions as set forth in this Lease, provided lhe

terms of this paragraph shall not be appJ-icable after

November 1, 1995.

26. BANKRUPTCY: The Lessee further covenants and

agrees that if, at any time, Lessee is adjudged bankrupt or

insolvent under the laws of the United States or any state'

or makes a general assignment for the benefi-t of creditors,

or if a receiver of Lhe property of the Lessee is appointed

and shall not be discharged within ninety (90) days after

such appointment, then the Lessor may' at its oplion, declare

the term of this Lease agreement at an end and shall

forthwith be entitled to immediate possession of the said

premises.

27. HOLDING OVER: Should Lessee hold over the term

hereby created with the consent of Lessor, Lebsee shall

become a tenant from month to month at a monthly rental

payable hereunder, and otherwise uPon the covenants and

conditions in this Lease contained, and shall continue to be

such T.essee until- thirty (30) days after either party hereto

serves upon the other written notice of intention to

terminate such monthly tenancy. Shoul-d such lermination

occur on any day other than the last day of any rental month,

10

38



any unearned prepaid rental shaIl, immediately foJ.lowing

surrender of the demised premises by Lessee, be refunded to

it-

28. END OF TENANCY: lhe lressee wilJ. yield up the

demised premises and all additions thereto (except signs,

equj-pment and trad.e fixtures installed) in as good and

tenantable condition as the same are at the beginning of

Lesseers occupancy, reasonable wear and tear, damage by fire
and other casualt.ies and condemnation appropriation by

eminent domain excepted.

29. ENCUMBRANCS OF LESSEEIS LEASEHOLD TNTEREST l fhe

Lessee may at any time from time to tlne during the term of

this Lease or extensions thereof, encumber by mortgage or

other security instruments by way of assignment or otherwise

Lesseers interest under this lease with the consent of the

IreSSOr.

A. Any lender on the security of the 1easehold estate

shall have the right at any time during the term of the lease

to:
(a) To do any act or thing required of the Lessee

hereunder and al-l acts or things done and performed sha11 be

as effective to prevent a forfeiture of the Lessee's rj.ghts

hereunder, as if done by the Lessee.

(b) To real-ize on the security afforded by the

leaseholcl estate by exercJ-sing forecJ-osure proceedings or

power of sale or other remed.y afforded in law or in eguity or

by the security documents and to transfer, convey or assign

L1

39



the title of the T,essee to the leasehor.d estate created
hereby to any purchaser at any such forecrosure sale and to
acquire and secede to the interest of the lessee hereunder by
virtue of any such foreclosure sale.

B. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary provided
for in this article or elsewhere in this rease, the rights of
the Lessorr in the event of a default, may not be exercised
until written notice of such default is given to any lender
or any person or firm designated by such 1ender to accept

such notices. rt is agreed that such render shal"I have the
right to cure any such defaults within fifteen (15) days with
respect to any default that can be cured by the payment of
money or within thirty (30) days with respect to any other
covenant or cond,ition or term of this lease.

(a) The promissory note and other appropriate
instrurnents evidencinq such l-oan shaLl- provide that the
indebted.ness shall be fully amortized over a period which
shall terminate not later than five (5) years prior to the
expiration of the primary term of the lease.

(b) The lender shal-l agree to give notice to the Lessor
of any defautt by the Lessee und.er any such roan and loan
agreement, and such default shaLJ- be a default. in thi.s l-ease.

(c) The appropriate loan documents shall provide that.
after receipt of notice of default from any lender, Lessor
shall have the right, but shall_ not be obligated to, cure any
such default at any time which by the terms of any such 10an

or pursuant to the provisions of any such law, the Lessee has

L2

40



agreed by and between the parties hereto that the said

property is a portion of the Williston Municipal Airport and,

therefore, notwithstanding anything contained that may be or

appear to the contrary, it is expressJ-y understood and agreed

that the rights granted und.er this agrreement are

non-exclusive insofar as the airport is concerned and the

Lessor herein reserves the rigrht to grant simiJ-ar privileges

to another operator or other operators on other parts of the

airport

31. NON-DfSCRIMINATION CLAUSE: The Lessee in exercis ing

any of the rights or privileges herein granted to it shall

not on the ground. of race, color or national origin
discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or

group of persons in any manner prohibited by Part 21 of the

Regulations of the U.S. Secretary of Transportation. The

Lessor is hereby granted the right to take such action,

anything to the contrary herein notwithstand.ing, as the

United States may direct to enforce this discrimination

covenant.

32. SUBROGATION CLAUSET The Lessor and Lessee shall

waive all rights, each against the other, and against those

holding under or through the Lessor or Lessee, for damages

caused by fire or other perils covered, by insurance where

such damages are sustained in connection with the occupancy

of the leased premises.

33. BENEFfT: This Lease and, all of the covenants and

provisions thereof shall inure to the benefit of and. be

t4
41



binding upon the legar representatives, successors and
assigns of the partj-es hereto

IN WITNESS WHEREOFT the parties hereto have caused this
Lease to be executed in duplicate this ftrtday of

1990.

ty Counc

,

f

Approved.

tness

ss

J I

Attest:

M. BILT SNTERPRISES, rNC.,
a FLorida corporation

15

42



Date: January 512021

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Resolution 2021-02 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida, authorizing the City of Williston, Florida, to enter into a lease agreement with
Brian Hernandez, individuallyr leasing property located at the Williston Municipal
Airport; authorizing the City Council to approve the lease agreement; and providing and
effective date.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

LEGAL REVIEW:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

43



FLK/aj
12/08l2o2o

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2O2L.O2

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORTDA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF
qTILLISTON, FLORIDA, TO ENTER INTO A LEASE
AGREEMENT WITH BRIAN HERNANDEZ,
INDIVIDUALLY, LEASING PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE
WILLISTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT; AUTHORIZING THE
CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE THE LEASE AGREEMENT;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Brian Hernandez (hereinafter "Hernandez") desires to lease

from the City of Williston, Florida (hereinafter the "City") vacant land at the

Williston Municipal Airport (hereinafter the "Airport") and the City is willing

to lease the vacant land in accordance with the terms and conditions of the

Land Lease Agreement (Vacant Land) (hereinafter the "Agreement"), 
^ 

copy of

which is attached hereto and made a part of this resolution; and

WHEREAS, the terms and conditions of the Agreement are acceptable

to the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF

THE CrTy OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOUIS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are hereby

made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. The City is hereby authorized to lease to Hernandez the real

property located at the Airport as described in accordance with the terms and

conditions of the Agreement.

Section 3. The City Manager and City Attorney are authorized to make

such reasonable changes and modifications to the Agreement as may be deemed

Page 1 of2

44



FLKIaj
t2l08l2o2o

necessary to be in the best interest of the City and its citizens. The City Council

President is authorized and directed to execute and deliver the Agreement in the

name and on behalf of the City, with such changes, amendments, modifications,

omissions, and additions made by the City Manager and City Attorney.

Execution by the City Council President and Hernandez shall be deemed to be

conclusive evidence of approval of such changes, amendments, modifications,

omissions, and additions.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council on this _

day ofJanuary 2021.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By
Justin Head, President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

By: By:
Latricia Wright, City Clerk Frederick L. Koberlein, Jr.,

City Attorney

Page 2 of 2

45



LAND LEASE AGRI]I'MENT
(VACANT LAND)

I,F]SS0R:
City ol Williston. F lorida
Post Office Drawer 160

Williston. Florida 3261)6

I-IJSSI]I::
hlrian I lernandez
2610 Ntr 165r" Ct'l'

Williston F1.32696

WHEREAS, the CII'Y OF WII-LIS-I'ON. a Florida municipal corporation. ("the l-essor'"). maintains
an airport commonly rclcrrcd to as Williston Municipal Airport; and

WI{ERRAS, it is in the best interest ol'the said ('ity to pronlote and dcvelop thc said airporl; and

WHBREAS. tlRlAN tIERNANDIjZ. individually ("thc l,essee"), is clesirous of leasing a ceftain
parcel at the said airport as is hereinaller described lbr the purpose of aircrall mainterrance.

NOW, THEREFORB, lbr and in consideration of the sum of "l'en Dollars and other good and
valuable considerations and the covenants, conditions and agreements as are hereinalter set florth. the Lessor
and Lesscc agrec as lollor.vs:

l. PRIiMISIiS: INSPEC'IIONS: AS lS: 'l'he l-cssor Ieases ancl l.essee does rent and hire fronr the
Lessor, the following described premises located in Williston. Levy County, Florida, (the "Premises"),
to-wit:

['lardstand #15 {.(t7l Acres). See attacl.red l}oundary Survey. incorporated hereirr

It is the responsibility of the Lessee, at the Lessee's sole expense, to satisly itsell, prior to the
execution of this Agreement, as to the title and conditiorr of the Prenrises including, without lirnitation. title to
the Premises, matters ol record in the Ol'ficial Records, of Levy County, permitted land uses. zoning codes.
building rcgulations. hcight limitations, sctbacks. applicablc building codcs, pcrmits, soil conditions, and
environmental conditions. Lessor makes no wananties or representations to the [.essee. and the l.essee
agrees ther l.essor has made no warranty or representation respecting the condition of the l)remises. or
applicable zoning laws and regulations. or applicability ol the uses contemplated by the l,essee, or
environmental conditions, or any matters which a current survey would disclose, or the applicability of any
covenants or restrictions of public record. except as otherwise expressly provided hercin. Lessee f'urther
acknowledges i{ has had adequate opportunity to inspect tlie Prenrises hereunder prior to entering into this
Agreement or has made adequate provision herein. Accordingly. the taking of possession of the Premises b1'

the Lessee shall be conclusive evidence that the Premises were in good and satist'actory condition when
possession was taken by [,essee.

l;:ffii:nt''#&' Lessor lnitials:

46



2. TERM: Thc initial tenn of this Lease shall be 2 years commencing on thc I't day'of January 20Zl,and
expiring at midnight on the 3 l'r day of December 2022. Should the Lessee hold over beyond the initial
term or any renewal term without fbrther extension of the term in accordance r,vith the rcnewal terms ol
this lease. then the Lessee shall become a month to month tenant in accordance rvith law and upon the
temrs ancl conditions of this lease.

3. RENT: l'he rent lirr the first year of the initial term of this lease shall be $233ti.30. l.he rent sha[[ be
paid monthly. in advance, in the amount of $ 194.86 per month. together with all applicable sales tax, The
parties agree to reduce the rental amount due each month net of the amount o1'r,erifiecl maintenance and
repair services rendered to the Williston Municipal Airport on the following schedule:

t 20 hours or more rendered, 100% reduction;
o 19-1 1 hours,50% reduction;
r l0-l hours,25% reduction: and
o 0 hours, 0o% reduction.

J'he rent for the initial and any renewal and hold over terms shall be adjusted each year on the annual
anniversar)' date of the lease by multiplyirrg the rent fbr the prior year by the percentage increase or
decrease in the composite Consr.uner Price Index for the most recent prior twelve months" as publishecl by
the t,l.S. Deparlment of Labor. Bureau of Labor Statistics. I'he rent shall be delivered by l"J.S. nrail,
addressed to City of Williston, Post Office Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696, or hancj delivered to
City Hall, 50 N.W. Main Street, Williston, Irlorida during regular business hours. and shall be considered
paid upon receipt by Lcssor. All payments required to bc made by Lessee to Lessor pursuanl to the Lease
shall be deemed additionalrent.

4. NOTICES: All rrotices required by law and by this [,ease to be given by one party to the other shall be
in writing, and the same may be served by cerlified mail. return reccipt requestecl. to [.essor, City of
Williston at P.O. Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696-0160 and to l,essee.2610 NE l65th C'l', Williston
l:L',32696. or to such other address as l.,essor or Lessee may by writing to the other so clesignate. Notice
to Lessee may also be served by personaldelivery.

5. WARRANTIES OF TITLE AND OUIET POSSBSSION: The Lessor covenants that Lessor is seized
o1'the demised premises atrd owner in fee simple thereof rvith the lull right to mahe this Lease. subiect to
all matters of record, and covenants that the Lessee upon making payments of the rents and the keeping
of the other covenants herein contained therefor shall have quiet and peaceful possession of the demised
premises during the term hereof.

6. USES ALLOWIID AND PROHIBITED: The l.essee shall use the Premises only fbr the tbllowing
purpose: Storage of aircraft.'fhe Lessee shall not use or permit the Premises or any part of the Premises
to be ttsed for any unauthorized or urlaw{ul purpose" or for any purpose other tlian as set forth above.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: During the term of this I-ease. the Lessee shall cornply with all
ordinzurces, ,ltglules, laws, rules and rcgulations ol'thc City o{'Williston, State of Floricla anci thc U.S.

Lessee lnilials: M-- l.essor lrritials:
Vacant l,and l.edse-

47



Govemment, breach of lvhich shall be cause for cancellation of this [-ease. 'I'he Lessec shallabide by all
applicable regulations as set fbrth in Chapter l2 of the City Code of Ordinances. together with any future
amendments to said ordinance. 'l'he Lessee shall at all times maintain all required licensing and permits.
The violation of any provision of the said ordinance, as evidenced by a final detennination by the City's
code enforcement board or a court of law. shall be conclusively deemed a default under this lease and
shall not be subject to the notice requirements or cure provisions set lbrth in the delardt section of this
lease. 'fhe l-essee firther covenants that the said premises shall not be used fbr any purpose which might
cause tbrfeiture of the Lessor's title to the said premises.

8. SIGNS: Except with the prior witten approval of Lessor, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Lessce shall not crcct, maintain or display any signs or any advertising at or on thc cxtcrior of
the demised premises or within the demised premises that are visible fronr outsicle such premises.

9. LESSORS RIGHT OF ENTRY: The l,essee at all times shall permit Lessor or its agents to enter into
and upon the premises and buildings lbr the purpose of inspecting the same.

10. PREMISES IMPROVEMBNTS UPON TERMINATION: Lessee may, at its orvn expense and only
upon written approval by Lessor, make alterations and improvements to the Premises as necessary fbr the
conduct of its business. Lcssee specilically agrees that any turd all improvements. except signs,
equipment and trade fixtures installed, locatcd upon the said prcrniscs shall bccomc thc propcrty of thc
Lessor upon termination of this lease.

11. RIGHT OF WAY USE: Subject to reasonable regulations imposed regarding airport access. Lessor
grants to Lessee, its employees. agents, suppliers, customers and invitees, a non-exclusive right during
the term ofthis Lease, the right ofway lor ingress and egress. over, across and upon the designated right
of way to LJ.S. Highway 4l / State Road 12l.

12. OTHER RIGHTS RESERVED BY LESSOR: In addition to all rights reservecl by Lessor in and to
the demised premises, Lessor expressly reserves the right to further develop or improve any area of the
airport and its industrial parks, as the Lessor deems proper. regardless of the desires ancl views of the
l,essee and without intcrfercncc or hindrancc; maintain and kcep in repair, but without obligation to
Lessee. the airport and industrial parks of the airport and all publicly owned {bcilities of the airport; and
take any action it considers necessary b protect the aerial approaches ofthe airport against obstructions,
together with the right to prevent the Lessee from conducting any practice that may be detrimental to the
airport and industrial parks which in the opinion of the Lessor would'limit the usetulness of the airport
and its industrial parks or constitute a hazard to such.

13. UTILITIES: The Lessee agrees to pay all charges for any and all utilities in or about the premises
whether the same is telephone, electricity, water, sewer, gas or the like. Lessee lurther agrees that if, at
any time during the term of this lease agreement, the City commences providing City utility services to
the airport propefty, the Lessee will purchase such utility services lrom the City. Lessee fi.u1lrer agrees to
talic dclivcry of all City of Williston utilitie s whcn each utility scrvicc is madc availablc. At thc option of

A tl
lrssec lnitials: Y{i+ Lessor lrritials:
Vacartt Land tef,ie-

48



Lessec and upon Lessor's concuffence, Lessee may choosc to have the Lcssor provide atl City utility
services to the leased premises as a part of the rent payment pursuant to paragraph 3 hereof. If L,essee

chooses this option, l.essor shall adiust each month's rent to l,essee so as to reimburse l.essor fbr its cost
of providing such City utility services, said cost to be determincd as established by the City's appropriate
utility tarift's based on Lessee's monthly metered consumption.

14. REPAIRS AND MATNTBNANCE: Lessee agrees to make, at its own cost and expense, any or all
repairs or work necessar), to maintain the Premises and Buildings located on the Premises.

I5. INSURANCE:
(a) Lessee agrees that any insurance coverage lor properly owned by l.essee is solely tlre responsibility

of I-csscc.
(b) 'fhe l,essee shall carry Commercial General l,iability insurance'uvith a combined single limit in the

tnininun antount of $1,000,000 in order to secure the obligations o1'' l.essee under the following
paragraph and cause the Lessor to be added as party insured under such policy. and to fumish the
Lessor with a certificate of such insurance, together with a receipt showing the premirlm has been

paid.
(c) At any time after occupancy of the prernises by the Lessee. the Lessee agrees to allow an inspection

by the Landlord andlor the Florida l)epartment of Environmental Protection, (the "DEP"), to
determine the extent of storage or use of hailardous materials and to detemrine an appropriate amount
of pollution insurance. The Lessee agrees to obtain pollution insurance. with the l,essor listed as an

additional insured party, in an amount as reasonably required by the Lessor within 15 days of written
notice.

(d) All policies of insurance shall contain the clause that the same shall not be canceled except and until
filteen ( I 5) days after written notice to the L.essor.

16. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR: Lessee agrees to protect, defend. reinbtrse, indemnify zurd hold
the Lessor, its agents. employees and officers and each of them fbrever. free and harmless at all times
from and against any and all claims, liability, expensesr losses. costs. fines and damages (including
reasonable attorney fees) and causes of action of every kind and character (this is to the extent allowed by
law, and except to the extent caused by the Lessor's gross negligence or intentional misconduct) by
reason of any damage to properfy, or the environment (including, without limitation, any contamination
of Airport property, such as the soil or storm water, or by fuel, gas. chemicals or any l-lazardous
Substances), or bodily injury (including death) incuned or sustained by any party hereto, any agent or
employee of any parly hereto, or any other person whomsoever, or any govemmental agency, arising out
of or incident to or in connection with the Lessee's performance undcr this Agrcement, the Lessee's use
or occupancy of the Premises, the Lessee's acts, omissions or operations hereunder or the perforrnance,
non-perfornlance or purported performance of this Agreement or any hreach of the terms of this
Agreement. Lessee recognizes the broad nature of this indemnification and hold harmless clause. and
voluntarily makes this covenant and expressly ackno'uvledges the receipt of such good and valuable
consideration provided by the Lessor in support of this indemnification in accordance with the laws of the
State of F'lorida. This clause shall survive the termirlation of this Agreement. Compliance with the
insurancc rcpuircmcnts hcrcin shall not rclicvc thc Lesscc of its liability or obligation to indemnify the

Lessee lnitiars: ffi Lessor lnitials:
Vacant l.and l.e{se

49



l.essor as set forth in this Article. Notwithstanding anything to thc contrary in thc fbregoing or within
this Agreement. the Lessor shall not relinquish or waive any of its rights as a sovereign local government

and the Lessor resen/es all rights arrd defenses under applicable sovereign irnnrunity law.

17. SUBORDINATTON: 'fhis lease and all rights of l,essee under it are imcl shall be subject to arrcl

subordinate to the rights of any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a security interest in the leased

premises or any other encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property.

18. TAXBS: All [a.xes, Assessnrents and charges on lancls or improvements and obligations upon the

demised premises shall be promptly paid by the l.essee when due. "['he Lessee shall have the right fiom
time to time to contest or protest or review by legal proceedings any such other manner as nray be

providcd by lai,v such taxes or asscssmcnts inrposcd by' govcnrmental authoritics and to institutc such
proceedings in the name ol'itself as well as the Lessor as it may deem necessary': provided. however, that
any expense incurred hy reasons thereof'shall he borne by the Lessee and such proceedings shall he

conducted free of arly expense to the l-essor. Any expense inctured by reasons thereof shall be horne by
thc Lessee and such proceedings shall be conducted free ofany cxpensc to the l.essor.

19. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING: 
.fhe 

l-essee shall not assign nor sublet its right, title or interest
in or to all or any portion of the Premises or the leasehold improvements without I'irst obtaining the prior
written consent of ths Lessor, provided. however, that such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld:
and providcd lurthcr that thc Lcsscc shallrcmain dircctly and primarily liablc fbr thc pcrfomrancc of thc
terms and conditions of this [-ease; provided lurther that no such assignnlent or subletting shall be made
to any person fbr any purpose other than that set fbrth in this ["ease.

20. DEFAULT: REMEDIES: 'fhe occurrence of anyone or rnore of thc fbllowing events shall constitute a

default on the part of the [.essee: (1) the Lessee fails to pay when duc any rental or any other sum of
rlloney payable hereunder on the date due; (2) thc conduct of any business or performance of zury acts at

the Airport not specifically authorized in the Agreement; (3) the Lessee abandons, deserts or vacates the
Premises; (4) the Lessee breaches or lails to comply with any other term, provision. covenant or
condition of this Agreementl or (5) the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision,
covenant or condition of any other agreement, contract or obligation with or kr [,essor. Any or all of the
foregoing shall hcrcinafter bc rcferrcd to as "Evcnts of Dcfault".

[Jpon the occurrence of any of the above Events of l)elault" the l.,cssor shall give written notice of such
default to Lessee at the address set forth under section 4. above. 'fhe eff'ective date of notice shall be thc
date that the notice is placed in the U.S. Mail or posted on the premises by Lessor. If the detault is fbr
failure to pay rent or any other sum of rnoney when due, then the l,essee shall have three (3) days afler
the eff'ective date of notice to cure. If the default is fbr any other Event of Default therr the Lessee shall
have llfteen (15) days after the efl'ective date of notice to cure, except that l.cssee shall not be allowed an
opporlunity to cure a re-occurring [ivent of De{ault of the samc type which lias been previously notice by
the l,essor turd cured by the Lessee.

Lesscc Initials: W-
Vacant Land t.ei'se

l-essor lnitials:

50



Il'thc Lcssec fails to curc thc det-ault lvithin thc time allowcd, Lessor shall thcreaticr havc thc option to
exercise any remedy or right permitted by law or in equity. l'he l.essee shall firlly reimburse ancl

compensate the Lessor upon demand fbr any costs and expenses incurrecl iu connection with any cure.
correction or repair undenaken by l,essor. which sums shall be deemed to be additional rcnt hereurrder.
In the event the l.essor relets the Premises, the l,essee shall pay the l-essor any delicicncy between the
amount receivcd. if any, fcrmr such reletting, and the amount of'rent and other t'ees payable by the l,essec
hereunder, including Lessor's cxpenses in connection with le-entry" taking possession. repaiLing and
reletting.

Notwithstanding the occurrence of any Event of Default. the Lessee shall remain liable to the [-essor for
all paymerrts pa1'ablc hereurder and for all preceding breaches of any covenant of this Agreement.
Furthcnnorc, unlcss thc Lcssor clccts to carrccl this Agrccmcnt, thc l-cssec shall rcmain liablc fbr and
promptly pay any and all payments accruing hereunder until such time as this Agreement has been duly
canceled. No retaking of possession ol'the Premises y the l.essor shall be construed as an election on its
part to terminate this Agreement. unless a written notice ol'such intention be given to the [,essee. No
pursuit of any remedy by L.cssor shall constitute a lorfeiture or waiver of any payntents or other moneys
due to the Lessor hereunder. or of any dantages accruing to the Lessor by reason of the violatioris of any
clf the tcrnts, provisions, and covenants hcrein containccl. Lcssor's acccptancc of paymcnts or other'
moneys following any event of default hereunder shall not be construed as the Lessor's waiver of such
event of delault unless the event of default is the delinquency in the payrnent olthe amount accepted. No
lorbearancc by thc l,cssor of action upon any violation or brcac]r of ;ury ol-thc tcrms, provision and
covenants he'rein contained shall be deemed or consffued to constitute a waiver of the terms, provisions
attd covenants herein contained. Forbearance by the l.essor to enlbrce one or more of the lcmedies
herein provided upon an Event of De{bult shall not be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of any
such remedy.

21. CONDEMNATION: In the event the entire premises hereby leased nre taken in condenrnation
proceedings. the Lessee may cancel the [,ease; should a substantial part of said premises be so taken, the
Lessee may cancelthis Lease or at its option retain the remainder olthe premises. rvhich shall be restored
to tenantable condition, then the rental shall bc apportioned; the rental thercafter shall be reduced in
proporl.ion to the zulount ol' loss as a result ol condemnation proceedings.

22. CLEANLINESS: l.essee shall at all times keep the leased prenrises in a reasonably neat and orderly
condition and clean and free fronr rubbish and dirt. l,essee will rrot store any unsightly rnaterials, junk.
garbage or debris of any kind upon the said premises ancl shall commit or suf'fer no waste of the said
demised premises or nraintain any nuisance thereon.

23. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: In tlre event of damagc to or destruction of any, irnprovements
which are to be erected on said real property pursuant to the terms of this Lease, during the term of said
l,ease. lrom any cause covered by the insurance required hereunder. Lessee shall l'orthwith repair or
rehabilitate the same. Such damage or destruction shall in no wisc annul or void this Lease.

i:xi':::r";#"t- [.essor lnitials:

51



24. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY: All lease payments that are not paid by thc due date arc considercd
delinquent and shall be assessed a ten (10) percent penalty which shall be considered a part of the rent
and shall be due and payable with the rent payment.

25. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM OF LEASE: There are no options to extend this agreement.

26. BANKRUPTCY: The Lessee agrees that if Lessee is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent under the laws of
the United States or any state. or makes a general assignment for the benefit o{'creditors, or if a receiver
of the property of the Lessee is appointed and shall not be discharged within ninety days after such
appointment, then the Lessor may, at its option, declare the termination of this Lease agreement shall
forthwith be entitled to immediate possession of the Premises.

27. END OF TENANCY: The Lessee will yield up the Premises and all additions thereto (except signs.
equipment and trade fixtures installed) in as good and tenantable condition as the szune are at the
beginning of Lessee's occupancy, reasonable wear and tear, damage by fire and other casualties and
condemnation appropriate by eminent domain excepted.

2ll. PART OF MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: lt is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto
that the said property is a portion of the Williston Municipal Airport and, theretbre, notwithstanding
anything contained that may be or appear to the contrary, it is expressly understood and agreed that the
rights granted utrder this agreement are non-exclusive and the Lessor herein reserves the right to grant
similar privileges to another Lessee or other Lessees on other parts of the airport. This Lease and all
provisions hereof are subject and subordinate to the terms and conditions of the insffuments and
documents under which the l.essor acquired the subject property liom the tJnited States of America and
shall be given only such effbct as will not conflict or be inconsistent with the terms and conditions
contained in the deed of said lands to the Lessor. and any existing or subsequent amendments thereto, and
are subject to any ordinances, rules or regulations which have been, or may hereafter be adopted by the
United States of America" the State of Florida or the Lessor perlaining to the Williston Airport. These
temts and conditions include, but are not limited to, requirements that the Lessor obtain Fair market value
rent for the leased premises for the duration of the lease temr,

29. NONDISCRIMINATION: The Lessee for itself, its personalrepresentatives, successors in interest. and
assigns. as a parl ofthe consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that (l) no person on the
grounds ofrace. color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits ol, or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) and that in the construction of any
improvements on, over or under such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the
grounds of race, color, or national original shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrirnination, (3) that the Lessee shall use the premises in complirurce with
all other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, department of
transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted
programs of the Department of "l'ransportation-Fiffectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
and as said Regulations may be amended. [n the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination
covenants, Lcssor shall have the right to terminate the l,ease and to re-enter and as if said l-ease had

Lessee Initials: WM Lessor r'itials:
Vacant Land L-cahc

52



nevcr been madc or issucd. '['hc provision shall not bc eflbctivc until thc procedures o1']'itlc 49. Cloclc of
Federal Regulations ?ut2l are lollowed and cornpleted including exercisc or expiration of appeal rights.

30. AIRPORT PROTBCTION: l,essor reserv*es unto itsclt: its successors arrd assigns. for the use and
benefit of the public, a right o{' flight {br the passage of aircraft in thc airspace above the surface of the
real property hereinafter described, together with the right to cause in said airspace such noise as may be
inherent in the operation of aircraft, now known or herealter used. for navigation of or flight in the said
airspace. and fbr use of said airspace fbr landing on. taking off from or operating on the airport. 'l'hc

Lessee expressly agrees to restrict the height ol structures, ob.iects ol' natural growth antl other
obstructiotts on the hereirrafler described real property to such a height so as to comply with Fecleral
Aviation Regulatiorrs, Palr 77 . 'l'he Lessee expressly agrees to prevcnt any use of the Premises which
would interfirc with or adverscly affcct thc opcration or maintcnancc of thc airport, or othcnvisc
constifute an airport hazard.

31 . STJIIROGATION CLAUSE: '['he l.essor and l-essee shall waive all rights. each against the orher. and
against those holding under or through the l.essor or [.essee, fbr damagcs caused by fire or other pcrils to
the extent covered by insurance where such tlamages are sustained in connection with the occupancy ol
the Premises.

32. HAZARDOUS MATERJALS: 'fhe Lessee shall not causc or permit any Ilaz.aLrdous Materials to be
brought upon, storcd, used, gencmtcd. rclcased into the cnvironnrcnt or disposcd ol'on. in. uncler or about
the airport. without the prior witten consent of the l.essor.'l'o the fullest extent pernritted by law. Lessee
hereby agrees to indemnify. defbnd, protect and hold harnrless l.essor and l.essor's Agents, ancl their
respective successors and assigns, liom zury and all claims. judgments. damages. penalties. fines. costs.
liabilities and losses (includirrg. rvithout limitation. loss or restriction nn use ol'rentable space or ol'iur1,
amenity of the Premises and sunts paid in settlement of claims. attorneys'f'ees. consultant lees anclexpert
lees) which arise during or after tlre lease terrn directly or indirectly lrom the presence of llaz-erdous
Matcrials on, in or about the Premises which is caused or pernritted by l,essee or Lessee's Agents. 'l'his

indemnificatitxt includes, without limitation. any aurd all costs incurred in conncction with any
investigation ol'site conditions or any clean up remedial. removal or restomtion work requirecl by any
lederal, state or local govemmental agency or political subdivision because of the presence ol'suclr
I lazardous Matuial in. on or about the Premiscs or the soil or ground water on or undcr any buildirrg or
zuly portion thereof. T'he Lessee shall promptly' notiS' the Lessor ol'any release of l-lazarclogs Materials
at the airport, whether caused by the Lessee or any other persons or entities.

'Ihe l,essee shall promptly notily the I-essor of, and shall promptly provide true, correct. complete anct
legible copies ol. all of the fbllowing environmental iterns re lating to any properry at the airport which
tnay be filed or prepared by or on behalf of. or delivered to or sened upon, thc [,essee: reports {ilcd
pursuant to any self-reporting requirements. reports filed pursuant to any applicable larvs, all permit
applications. permits. monitoring reports. w.orkplace exposure and community exposure warnings or
notices and all other reports, disclosures. plans. manif'ests or docurnents {even those which may be
characterized as confidential) relating to water discharges. air pollution. water gencration or disposal.
undcrground storage tanks clr Llazardous Matcrials.

Lcssec lnitials; kk
Vacant L,and Lease

Lessor lnitials:

53



The Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, investigate. sample and/or monitor any
properfy at the airporf, including any soil. water, groundwater or other sampling. and any other testing"
digging, drilling or analyses. at any time. to determine whether the l.essee is complying with the
rcquirements of this scction, or of any other law. and in connection therer,r'ith, the Lessee shall provide the
l.essor with full access to all relevant fbcilities, records and personnel.

As used in this section. the term "Hazardous Materials" shall mean and include any hazardous or toxic
materials. substences or wastes including (A) any materials. substances or wastes which are toxic.
ignitable. corrosive or reactive and which are regulated by any local govemmental authority, any agency
of tlie State of Florida or any agency of the LJnited States Government, (B) asbestos, (C) petroleum and
petroleum-based products, (D) urca fbrmaldehyde foam insulation, (E) polychlorinated byphenyls
("PCBs"), and (F) fieon and other chlorofluorocarbons.

Prior to the execution of this Lease. Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor a I lazardous
Materials Questionnaire in the fbmr required by Lessor. T'he completed Flaz-ardous Materials

Questionnaire shall be deemed incorporated into this Lease tbr all purposes. and l.essor shall be entitled
to rely full;t on the infbrmation contained therein. On each eurniversary of the conurlencement date of this
lease, Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor an updated Flazardous Materials

Questionnaire. in form as may be modified by Lessor liom time to time.

lf the Lessee or an), environmental irrspection discloses the existence of Lliuardous lvlaterials in. on,
under or about the Premises, the l.essee shall, at l.essor's request, inrmediately prepare and submit to
Lessor within thiny (30) days after such request a comprehensive plan. subject to Lessor's approval,
specifying the actions to be taken by Lessee to return the Premises to the condition existing prior to the
introduction of such Flazardous Materials. Upon Lessor's approval of such clean-up plan, Lessee shall, at
Lessee's sole cost and expense, wilhout limitation on any rights and remedies of Lessor under this lease.
or applicable law. immediately implement such plan and proceed to clean up the Hazardous Materials
in accordance w'ith all applicable laws and as required by such plan and this lease.

The provisions of this section, including, withor,rt limitation, the indemnification provisions set {brth
herein, shall survive any termination of this lcase.

33. SI'ORMWATIIR POLLU'IION: l.essee agrees to prepare and adhere to a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plzur that meets the requirements of federal and state law and that is approved by Lessor.
Lessee agrees to provide a copy ofsaid plan to Lessor.

34. LITIGATION VENUE: The Lessor and Lessee waive the privilege of venue and agree that all litigation
between them in the State Courts shali take place in Levy County. Florida. and that all litigation between
them in the Federal Courts shall take place in the United States District Court for the Nofihern District of
Florida.

Lessee Inirials: W-
Vacant Land l,ehsc

Lessor Initials

54



35. BBNET'IT : 'l'his lcasc and all of the covenants and provisions thcreof shall inure to thc bcnefit of and trc
binding upon the lcgal representative successors and assigns ofthe parties hereto.

36. ENTIRE AGREEMENTI APPLICATIONS INCORPORATED: 'fhis lease represents the complete
tunderstanding between the Parties, and any prior agreements or representations, whether written or
verbal. are hereby superseded. No agreement to modify this lease will be elfective unless in writing and
executed by the party against whom the rtrodification is sought to be enforced. Any such niodification on
the part of the l-essor shall not be effective unless considered at a public meeting and approved by
majority vote of the Williston City Council. All inlbrmation pnrvided by l,essee in the leasc application
process is incorporated herein by reference. Lessee warrants that all intbrmation provided to

37. SECURITY DBPOSIT: l.cssor acknowlcdges rcccipt of $620.00. as a sccurity dcposit fbr faithful
pcrfonnance by Lessce of Lcsscc's obligations undcr this lcasc. If Lessee faithfully perfonns the le'ase
obligations and timely surrenders possession of the prenrises. Lessor will repay the security deposit.
without interest, within 30 days after expiration of the tenn. If Lessee vacates or is removed from the
prcmises becausc of Lcssec's de f ault beforc expiration of thc tcrm, Lcssor may apply tlre secuity deposit
to all damages sustained. Any deposit balance that remains on the expiration date of the tcmr will be paid
to Lessee within 30 days.

38. MBMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: 'l'he parties hereto agree to execute a
memorzurdum of this Land Leasc Agreemcnt to bc recorded with thc Clcrk of Courts of t,cry County.
Florida on or betbre sixty (60) days after the date here<lf.

IRemaincler r$'thi.r page intentionull-v le.fi hlunk.]

l.essee lnitials: W-
Vacant l,and Leise

Lessur lnitials:

55



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in duplicate this

-- day of 20-_

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

LESSOR: CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By:
Witness' Signature ruSTIN HEAD, City CouncilPresident

lsEALl(Type or print name)

Witness' Signature

(Type or print name)

ATTEST:

By:
LATRICIA WRIGHT, City Clerk

STATE OF FLORIDA
COI"INTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [check one box] physical
presence or _ online notarization, this _ day of 20-- by JUSTIN
HEAD, City CouncilPresident of the City of Williston, Floridq and LATRICIA WRICHT, Ciry Clerk ofthe
City of Williston, Florida" who are either personally known to me or produced

as identification.

lsEALl
Notary Public - Signature

Notary Name - Printed

lrssee lnitia*: fu
Vacant Land L#3--

Lessor lnitials:

56



BY

LESSEE:

Individually

bun,t*[..,r .2Ab_ by BRIAN
known to me or produced

STATE OF FLORIDA
COLINTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowletlgecl belore me by means of [check one box] /physical

IsEAL]
Nft6ryF-ublic:

Notary N - Printed

GUARANTY:

The undersigned, BRIAN HERNANDEZ, does hereby absolutely and unconditionally guarantee the
obligations under this agreement, and waives all rights of notice, demand ard presentment hereunder.

GU

Hernande4 Individually

presence or 

- 

online notarization, this 7 
- 

day of
HERNANDEZ who is either -Z--Vnsonally

as identification.

lk ^2.01 ,r

BY

# t{ilvA*SdFlo{t
KdrfttR.rdv
lhdailt5tHH$rlil
Eittrranra@l

lrssee Initials; M-
Vacant [-and l,ease

Lessor Initials

57



Retum to:
C-ity of Williston. Florida
Attn: City Clerk
P.O. Drawer 160

Williston, Florida 32696

This instrument prepared by:
Koberlein Law Offices
855 SW Baya Drive
Lake city, FL 32A25

MEMORANDUM OF LAND LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE entered into this day of 20
by and between the City of Williston, Florid4 (the "Lessor"), and BRIAN HERNANDEZ (the "Lessee"),

WITNE SSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee have entered into a [,and Lease Agreement dated the __ day of
20_, (the "[,ease"), pursuant to which the Lessor leases to the l.essee that certain real

properfy herein described; and

WF{EREAS, the Lessor and the l,essee desire to record certain basic terms of the Lease in the public
records of Lev-y* Clounty, Florida;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties do hereby confimr and set forth the following
terms of the Lease, it being acknowledged by the parties that the l.ease contains additional terms not set fbrth
below and that the enfbrceability of such additional terms shall not be aflectcd by their omission from this
Memorandum of Land Lease:

L The Lessor has leased to the Lessee pursuant to the Lease the real property describecl with all
rights. privileges and easements appurtenant thereto (collectively, the "Premises"), to wit:

Hardstand #15 (.671 Acres). See attached Boundary Survey, incorporatecl herein.

2, Unless sooner terminated as provided in the [,ease. the initial term of the l-ease is for one two
years, beginning on the I't day of January 2021, and expiring at midnight on the 31't clay ol Decembe r 2022.

!Remainder rf this page intentionully le/i blankJ

58



of
IN MTNESS WI-lERtlOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum of Land Lease this --- day

202

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

Witness' Signature

(Type or print name)

Wibress' Signature

(Type or print name)

STATE OF FLOzuDA
COI'NTY OF LEVY

City of Williston, Florid4

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me
presence or _- online notarization, this 

-.-*-_ 
day of

HEAD, City Council President of the City of Wiliiiton, Florida

LESSOR: CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By
JUSTIN HEAD, City Council president

lsEALl

ATTEST

By:
I-ATRICIA WRIGHT. City Clerk

by means of [check one box] physical
20- by JUSTIN

and LATRICIA WRIGHT, City Clerk ofthe
who rue either

as tdentrltcatton.
personally known to me or produced

[sEAL]
lc- Signature

LESSEE:

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OI] I,EVY

ndividually
BY

#ffiffiffi

*: aregoing 
ly1"*-"^it.w11 

acknowledged befo.1_e me.by means of lcheck one boxl physical
^n 

!___ nntl\r59




